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Question
Number

Date 
Received

Question Answer

FAC-1 03/07/24  
8:00 AM

Please provide property lines. See pages 2 and 3.

Q1-1 03/08/24  
7:52 AM

Decatur Site: Are the palms pro-rated and 
included in STD care or are the extras?

Refer to RFP Section 2.C.2.h. Contractor Responsibilities, Trees and Palms: 
4) Contractor shall trim all palms as needed to always maintain a neat
appearance.
5) Contractor shall maintain all guy wires and stakes to protect trees/palms from
wind damage. Contractor shall remove all stakes when no longer needed.

Q1-2 03/08/24  
7:52 AM

Decatur Site: Do we have to blow all the 
asphalt areas inside the gates north and 
west sides? SNHD parking and city 
vehicles area? 

Refer to RFP Section 2.C.2.d. Contractor Responsibilities, Parking 
Lot/Driveway/Sidewalk: Contractor shall clean and police for trash all 
landscape areas during bi-weekly schedule.

Q1-3 03/08/24  
7:52 AM

Decatur Site: How early can we start? Refer to RFP Section 2.C.2.a Contractor Responsibilities, Bi-weekly 
Landscaping Maintenance: Contractor shall maintain landscaping at both 
locations in an attractive condition, preferably on either Saturday or Sunday. If 
work must be performed Monday through Friday, work must start at 6:00 a.m. 
Work must not interfere with clients or employees parking or walking to building 
entrances. 280 South Decatur opens to the public at 8 a.m. Monday through 
Thursday, and employees arrive as early as 6:00 a.m. 700 Martin Luther King 
opens at 8:00 a.m. Monday through Friday.

Q1-4 03/08/24  
7:52 AM

MLK Site: How early can we start? See answer to Q1-3.

Q1-5 03/08/24  
7:52 AM

MLK Site: Are the palms pro-rated and 
included in STD care or are the extras?

See answer to Q1-1. 
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